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The EC may only act as provided in these Bylaws. Any act of the EC that is not in accordance 
with the Bylaws shall not be effective." (Bylaws, Article 6, Section 6.1 (c).) If the ASO renews 

its Request, ICANN org requests that the ASO provide more specificity as to the how such 
Request is related to the ASO's interest as a Decisional Participant, and not solely as an 
interested member of the ICANN community. 

John 0. Jeffrey 
General Counsel and Secretary, ICANN 

cc: ecadmin@icann.org 
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